
Matilda Sanders 

From: Griffin, Kecia (CAO) [KGRIFFIN@miamidade.gov] 

Sent: Wednesday, June 14,2006 3:11 PM 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Hope, David (CAO) 

Subject: 
Attachments: PSC County First Request for Production.pdf 

Miami-Dade County's First Request for Production of Documents 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo 
Director, Division of the Commission Clerk 
And Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Miami-Dade County's First Request for Production of Documents 
Docket No. 050251 -TL 

Dear Mrs. Bayo: 

Pursuant to the Florida Public Service Commission's Order No. PSC-06-0326-PCO-TL, enclosed please find Miami-Dade 

Copies have been served to all necessary parties. 

County First Request for Production of Documents, which we ask that you file in the captioned docket. 
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MIAMI-T)AX)E COUNTY’S FIRST REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS 

Pursuant to Fla. K. Civ.P. 1.330 and Order No. PSC-06-0326-PCO-’IL. Miani-Ddc County 

(the “County”), by and through undersigned counsel, requests BeilSouth ‘Telecommunications, hc. 

(“ReHSouth”), to produce for inspec tion and copying all documenis listed in the attached “Schedule 

A’’ to tlrc cxtcnt said documents may bo in Bcl1Sotah“s custody or under its control. at the Office of 

A” +. 

Curp 013, d on. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 


